

Medical Cannabis Ordinance
Meeting Minutes 07/19/16

Meeting called to order @ 07:18pm by Chairman MacMaster

Committee members present – Les MacMaster, Diann Perkins, Mike Fulginiti, Sarah Gormady, Dan Drake

There was also one interested citizen in attendance.

Item 1 – Housekeeping

No new business to report.

Item 2 – Ordinance Development

This was the second reading of the ordinance. We went line by line through Version 1.0 of the ordinance. Language, punctuation and wording were reviewed for consistency. We found a surprising number of changes were required to be made. Changes will be incorporated into Version 1.1.

We again discussed the addition submitted by a concerned citizen regarding “broadband radio spectrum interference”. Ken was unable to attend the meeting and report on his research. The group suggested we contact our Emergency Services “radio guy” (Sam Gilpatrick) for his thoughts and experiences before moving forward on this topic.

Action Items For Next Meeting

Les will generate Rev 1.1 of the ordinance for consideration at the next meeting.

Les will contact Sam Gilpatrick for his observations and experience with emergency services radio interference.

Les will generate a list of synonyms for the words Manage and Determine as there is still some disagreement on the committee about wording.

The next meeting will be on Tues 08/02 at 7:00pm at Pike Hall.

The meeting adjourned at 08:54pm.